

CB / CHELSEA BORGONOS

E: chelseaborgonos@gmail.com | (201) 790-5443 | A: New York, NY 10035

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

An energetic, caring, hardworking and eager new graduate as a Registered Nurse. Two years of experience as a licensed practical nurse in a sub-acute and long term rehabilitation facility. Easily adapts to change of environment and work schedules. Well-versed in responding to inquiries and building rapport with patients and related persons.

WORK HISTORY

Emerson Health And Rehabilitation Center - *Registered Nurse*
Emerson, New Jersey
07/2021 - Current

- Performed functional assessments for admission and discharge.
- Able to start IV therapy and monitor for adverse reactions
- Educated patients and family members about health and medical conditions, preventive health measures, medications, or treatment plans.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols

Emerson Health and Rehabilitation - *Licensed Practical Nurse*
Emerson, NJ
07/2019 - 10/2021

- Performed care with tube feedings, IV administration, wound vacuums, nebulizer treatments, tracheostomy care, and foley catheterizations
- Monitored, tracked and conveyed important patient information to healthcare staff to help optimize treatment planning and care delivery.
- Gathered lab specimens, ordered testing and interpreted results to diagnose patients.

Atrium Pharmacy - *Senior Data Entry Pharmacy Technician*
Emerson, NJ
01/2018 - 06/2019

- Operated pharmacy software in order to obtain patient and prescription information, entered prescriptions for long-term nursing facilities
- Researched and resolved dosage conflicts, potentially harmful drug interactions, insurance issues and other matters to ensure patient wellness.

Walgreens Pharmacy - *Pharmacy Technician*
Englewood, NJ
06/2012 - 01/2019

- Correctly calculated dosages, dispensed medications, prepared prescriptions, processed insurance claims labels, and filled prescriptions for approval by pharmacists.
- Organized and managed other pharmacy technicians and interns to have a successful workflow.

SKILLS

- Monitoring Vital Signs
- Sub-acute/COVID unit care
- Patient care and customer service
- Medication administration
- Catheter insertion
- Vaccine administration
- Wound dressing and care
- Vital signs monitoring
- Rehabilitation Assistance
- Speaks English and Tagalog fluently

EDUCATION

Jersey College
Teterboro, NJ
04/2021

Associate of Science
Nursing

Montclair State University
Montclair, NJ
01/2017

Bachelor of Science
Public health and administration